
 1 

 
Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC) 

Minutes of August 19, 2020 
Approved 

 Members Present: Laura Meyer, Jude Hersey, Reed Carr, Eric Howe, Gary Hawley, Carl Runge  

Members Absent: Kim Coleman 

Staff Present:  Melinda Scott 

Others Present: Reid Willis, Terry Marron, Jeanine McCrumb, Dan Goossen, Josh Tyler (all for 
DP 10-34.4) 

 
1. Call to Order:  Meeting was called to order at 7:33 AM.  

 

2. Public Comment: Terry Marron had a question related to the balance of the ERF account. 

Carl stated that once the funding from the Land and Water Conservation Fund grant has 

been deposited, the fund will have 203,000~. Terry also asked if there is a public listing 

available of the high priority parcels. Reed stated not yet, but staff plans to upload the list 

and map soon. There was discussion about allocations to the ERF being taken out due to 

budgetary issues related to COVID-19. Jude noted that she is resigning from the 

Conservation Commission and encouraged Reid and Terry to apply for the open position. 

 
3. Approval of August 5, 2020 minutes: Reed noted a proposed revision. Towards the end of 

the discussion of Transfer of Development Rights, Reed intended to say that something 

ought to be presented to the public and the Planning Commission. Melinda will make the 

change. Laura made a motion to approve the minutes as revised, Jude seconded the 

motion. The motion was carried with a 6-0 vote.  

 
4. WCC Annual Report: The WCC discussed the progress on writing the annual report. Reed 

and Melinda had made some language changes, and Melinda had added a section on the 

Winooski Valley Park District and the Jacob Parcel. Carl noted that the ERF investment up 

to end of fiscal year 2020 should be 2.4 not 2.2. Reed thinks that the Annual Report is 

ready to submit. Melinda will incorporate the changes and submit, copying the 

Commission.  

 
5. DP 10-34.4 CSDW Organics Diversion Facility Expansion:  Josh Tyler, Operations Manager 

of CSWD gave an overview of the proposed project. The CSWD is expanding the 

windrowing area and creating a year-round sales and finishing area, in anticipation of 

increased materials due to the implementation of Act 148. Because they are utilizing a 

windrow turner, the site will require a bigger footprint. They have planned for a robust 

stormwater system, designed to direct water away from the composting areas and 

towards a stormwater treatment pond to the north near the road. The new windrow 

turner will make the operation much more efficient and keep the windrows very well 

aerated.  



 2 

 
Reed asked about the sales area, and what types of activities will occur there. The CSWD 

has shifted its model from small-scale retail to wholesale sales. Blending of materials will 

occur there. A perimeter road will allow large trucks to drive in and have materials loaded 

on them. CSWD is no longer selling bagged compost and soil products.  

 

Josh provided more details about the stormwater runoff treatment. A swale system 

channels water towards an underground pipe, which will direct the runoff towards a 

treatment area, with the emphasis on maximizing onsite infiltration. The sandy soils on the 

site will help with infiltration.  

 

Melinda reviewed the staff report. Gravel mining has been happening on the site without a 

permit since 1972 or before. In 2018 the Zoning Administrator determined this activity to 

be a legal nonconforming use and issued a permit for the expansion of gravel mining on 

the site. Subsequently, substantial tree clearing and stumping occurred on the site, to the 

point of seriously undermining an existing Wildlife Travel Corridor. The Corridor is now 

undermined to the point where it doesn’t make sense to issue a recommendation to 

protect it. 

 

Melinda stated she is piloting the use of a new template for staff reports, which she used 

for the stormwater component of the site plan review. There were questions about access 

to the new area of gravel mining. Josh pointed out the proposed access. Carl had a 

question about the existing access and whether it would remain the same. Josh stated that 

it will be widened and improved. Terry asked how many years are left on the mineral 

rights, and Josh stated between 25 and 30 years. Reed asked about the extent of 

impervious surfaces, and Josh stated that it will remain the same, limited to the concrete 

pad where composting occurs today. Reed stated he is glad to see that preconstruction 

meetings are required during the process. Jeanine stated this is also a requirement of Act 

250.  

 

Reed stated that he is most concerned about the reclamation plan. Gary asked whether 

the reclamation will require topsoil, Josh stated this will be required of Hinesburg Sand and 

Gravel. Melinda explained how the expansion of gravel mining was allowed. The ZA issued 

an Administrative Permit for the expansion, but also required the property owner to 

provide a reclamation plan if any other unrelated activities are proposed. Jeanine provided 

some details on the phasing plan for the gravel mining. Jeanine will provide the plans for 

both phasing and reclamation. Reed stated he would like an opportunity to review the 

reclamation plan. He thinks its odd that the WCC was not given an opportunity to review 

the gravel mining prior to this. Terry asked about the requirements for reclamation – what 

is required and when? Jeanine stated she is unclear about the vegetative planting 

requirements. Terry asked whether it would be possible to have a site visit. Josh stated he 



 3 

thought this might be possible, but they would need to check with Hinesburg Sand and 

Gravel. Terry also suggested getting aerial imagery with a drone. Josh stated he will look 

into this.  

 

Jeanine will provide Melinda the reclamation plan, and she will send it to the WCC to 

review and comment directly to her. Carl made a motion to approve the Findings and 

Recommendations as amended. Jude seconded the motion. The motion was carried with a 

5-0 vote. 

 

6. Staff Report/Other Business 

• Melinda stated she wanted to provide a summary of the Planning Commission meeting 

last night. The participation was high, with 35 members of the public in attendance. The 

survey results were summarized by a presentation given by staff. Then the meeting was 

divided into break out rooms to discuss: 1) what is the problem we want to solve and 2) 

is the proposed open space requirement the best tool to use to solve the problem. 

Growth and Development Survey had over 200 responses. Terry stated that the survey 

and meeting got local residents/concerned citizens involved and they contributed their 

input. Terry stated there are tools to use to provide a landowner with income from their 

land while protecting the land from development. Terry also stated that although it 

takes a kit of money to conserve land, there are many partners who can work with the 

town and contribute funding for conservation. Carl stated that the main point he came 

away with was that while many people approve of the regulatory and nonregulatory 

tools that the town uses to control development, many people also feel that 

development is happening too fast and there need to be other ways of slowing down 

the pace of development. Melinda stated that she heard many negative comments 

about the aesthetics of Finney Crossing. She said that Form based Code will provide an 

opportunity to reshape the design standards in the Growth Center and public 

involvement in this process will be key. There was discussion about the UHaul project in 

relationship to design standards.  

• Melinda provided a preview of upcoming meetings. September 2 – form-based code and 

clean water project ID. September 16 – residential subdivision DP 19-03, FY22 budget, 

and SE Group presentation on town wide trail assessment. 

• Jude thanked everyone for their service on the WCC, and Melinda and WCC members 

thanked Jude for her many years of service.    

 

Minutes Submitted by Melinda Scott: September 2, 2020 

Approved by WCC:  September 2, 2020 

 


